From: RENO, JENNIFER

To: BATES, DONNA

Subject: FW: Notice of Potential Violation: U.S. Naval Support Activity — Crane (IN5170023498) - Request for Extension
Date: Friday, June 28, 2024 8:27:49 AM
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Hi Donna,

Please scan the below emails into VFC under U.S. Naval Support Crane Division, Crane,
Martin County, EPA ID No. IN5 170 023 498.

Thanks!

From: Brown, Todd <brown.todd@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:50 PM

To: Johnson, Douglas G CIV USN NSWC CD CRANE IN (USA) <douglas.g.johnson2.civ@us.navy.mil>
Cc: Freeman, Lori <Ifreeman@idem.IN.gov>; RENO, JENNIFER <JRENO@idem.IN.gov>; R5LECAB
<R5SLECAB@epa.gov>; Mcduffee, Ryan J CIV USN NSWC CD CRANE IN (USA)
<ryan.j.mcduffee.civ@us.navy.mil>; Alderson, Derrick B CIV USN NSWC CD CRANE IN (USA)
<derrick.b.alderson.civ@us.navy.mil>

Subject: RE: Notice of Potential Violation: U.S. Naval Support Activity — Crane (IN5170023498) -
Request for Extension

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Dear Doug Johnson:

EPA grants the requested extension for responding to the Notice of Potential Violation to 60 days
from receipt, or August 23, 2024.

Also, EPA is in receipt of Commander Martinez’s email regarding from whom we are seeking action.
It was EPA’s intent to send the letter to highest ranking official with responsibility for compliance
with environmental laws and regulations across the entire base, so as to receive a complete
response. Given the delegation of a response to you and Ryan McDuffee, we assume that U.S. Naval
Support Activity — Crane has resolved this issue.

Sincerely,
Todd Brown

Inspector
EPA Region 5
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Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
312-886-6091

From: Johnson, Douglas G CIV USN NSWC CD CRANE IN (USA) <douglas.g.johnson?2.civ@us.navy.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 2:34 PM

To: Brown, Todd <brown.todd@epa.gov>

Cc: [freeman@idem.IN.gov; RENO, JENNIFER <jreno@idem.in.gov>; RSLECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>;
Mcduffee, Ryan J CIV USN NSWC CD CRANE IN (USA) <rvan.j.mcduffee.civ@us.navy.mil>; Alderson,
Derrick B CIV USN NSWC CD CRANE IN (USA) <derrick.b.alderson.civ@us.navy.mil>

Subject: RE: Notice of Potential Violation: U.S. Naval Support Activity — Crane (IN5170023498) -
Request for Extension

Good afternoon,

We respectfully request an extension of time to respond to the June 24, 2024 Notice of
Potential Violation and Opportunity to Confer. The full responses to the identified areas of
concern will require coordination among multiple Department of the Navy commands and
multiple Department of Defense military services. In order to gather information and
coordinate between the various stakeholders, we request a time extension of 60 days from
June 24 (date of receipt of this notice) with an expected date of response no later than 23
August 2024.

Ryan McDuffee (NSWC Crane Environnmental Technical Lead) will be coordinating our
response to the Notice of Potential Violation and Opportunity to Confer letter. If you have any
guestions or concerns about our extension request, please reach out to Ryan.

Thanks for the assistance,

Doug Johnson

Environmental Protection Branch Manager

Infrastructure Division

Naval Surface Warfare Center, Crane Division (NSWC Crane) Building 3260, Code 1023
300 Highway 361, Crane, IN 47522-5001

Ph: 812.854.6426

Cell: 812.381.2179

DSN: 482-6426

Email: douglas.g.johnson2.civ@us.navy.mil
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**CONNECT WITH CRANE**
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From: Brown, Todd <brown.todd@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 3:31 PM

To: Martinez, Luis G (Homie) CDR USN NAVSUPPACT CRANE IN (USA)
<luis.g.martinez26.mil@us.navy.mil>

Cc: Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Notice of Potential Violation: U.S. Naval Support Activity —
Crane Division (IN5170023498)

Commander Luis G. Martinez:

Attached is a Notice of Potential Violation and Opportunity to Confer letter that U.S. EPA is issuing to
U.S. Naval Support Crane Division. The letter is in response to the February 2023, RCRA compliance
evaluation inspection. A copy of the inspection report is also attached. Please note a response is
requested in 30 days.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Todd Brown

Inspector

EPA Region 5

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
312-886-6091
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